GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223016663IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/10/2022-SECTION{IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(3)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To: The
Chief Engineer (South) , 1&W Dte.

Executive Engineer, Kakdwip Irrigation Division , I&W Dte.

",

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintg

Date: 17/03/2023

dnce works of functional and non functional

assets i) Flood embankments (2.41 Km) in Block ang Ji5® Sagar, Dist South 24 Parganas during 2022-

23 (SCHEME [D—IW/DR/T-036-2223),Project ID;- Ri8@)

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, fagg

923749555000

hat the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of fun tional and non functional assets i) Flood embankments {2.41
Km) in Block and P.S. Sagar, Dist South 24 Parganas dffring 2022-23 (SCHEME ID-IW/DR/T-036-2223) ,the details of

which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

IW/OR/T-038g223)

|w2223@%000

Block and P.S. Sagar, Dist South 24 Parganas

Project ID:

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 14924000 (One Crore Forty Nine Lakh Twenty Four Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Essential rnain%‘a works of functional and non functional assets i) Flood embankments
(2.41 Km) ingl nd P.S. Sagar, Dist South 24 Parganas during 2022-23 (SCHEME |D--

. . Scheme Scheme
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2022-23  132-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V Expenditure in Flood 7500000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 | 202324 [32.2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-v| State DeveloPment | gypenditure in Flood | 7424000
chemes
Control Sector
Total 14924000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223040598FA00 Dated 15/03/2023.

JOINFSECRETARY(WORKS)
Govermnment of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Depariment

Memo No: G0O2223016663IW Date: 17/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal %
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Depart
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal a\"

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Departmi
The Finance department-(Group F & N)

Y 4
Qn) JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

?
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SCHEME ID : IW/DR/T-036-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets i) Flood
embankments (2.41 Km) in Block- & P.S.- Sagar, Dist South 24 Parganas during 2022-23.""

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damaged of Sundarban
Embankment affected during full moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to14.08.22 synchronized with easterly for
a length of 300 m at Mouza- Kachuberia facing right
bank of river Muriganga within Block Sagar under
Sargar (I) Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

1889474.00

56123.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of area due to damage of Sundarban
Embankment affected during full moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 for a length of 460M along
river Right bank of Hooghly in between Ch. 5.040
km. and Ch. 5.50km. at Mouza - Ghoramara under
Sagar (I) Sub-Division of Kakdwip (I) Division

1738566.00

51484.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of area to damaged of Sundarban
Embankment effected during full moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with easterly
wind for tagging bundh of left side and right side of
Ring Bundh at mouza Bankimnagar facing right bank
of river Muriganga within Block Sagar under Sargar
(I) Sub- Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

1833173.00

54467.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of area to damaged of Sundarban
Embankment effected during full moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with easterly
wind for construction of Ring Bundh for a length of
130.00 m near Right side breach portion at
Bankimnagar facing right bank of river Muriganga
within Block Sagar under Sargar (I) Sub- Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

1837824.00

54638.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of area due to damaged of Sundarban
Embankment effected during full moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022. in between ch.6.500 km
and ch.6.900 km. for a length of 400.00m at
Radhakrishnapur facing left bank of Hooghly within
Block Sagar under Sagar (I) Sub- Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division

1453298.00

43185.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of area to damaged of Sundarban
Embankment effected during full moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with easterly

1824418.00

54212.00




S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to

tender (Rs.)

wind for construction of Ring Bundh for a length of
129.00m near left side breach portion at
Bankimnagar facing right bank of river Muriganga
within Block Sagar under Sagar (I) Sub- Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of sundarban
embankment affected during Full Moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with easterly
wind for a length of 350 M length along river right
bank of Muriganga in between Ch. 2.100 km and Ch.
2.450 Km at Mouza- Ghoramara under Sagar (I) Sub-
Division of Kakdwip (I) Division.

919668.00

27325.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of sundarban
embankment affected during Full Moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with easterly
wind in between ch. 0.300 km and Ch. 0.500 Km for
a length of 200 m at Naraharipur facing left bank of
Hooghly river within block Sagar under Sagar (I)
Sub-Division of Kakdwip (1) Division.

775515.00

23037.00

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of sundarban
embankment affected during Full Moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with easterly
wind in between ch. 0.500 km and Ch. 0.700 Km for
a length of 200 m at Radhakrishnapur facing right
bank of Harinbari Khal within block Sagar under
Sagar(I) Sub-Division of Kakdwip (I} Division.

726755.00

21591.00

10

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of sundarban
embankment affected during Full Moon kotal from
13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with easterly
wind for a length of 120 m at mouza -Chakfuldubi in
between ch. 0.375 km and Ch. 0.495 Km facing
Hooghly under Sagar (I) Sub-Division of Kakdwip
(I) Division.

970508.00

28836.00

11

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people due to damage of sundarban
embankment affected during New Moon Spring Tide
from 13.08.2022 to 14.08.2022 synchronized with
easterly wind in some places at mouza -
Mritunjoynagar facing right bank of Muriganga
under Sagar (I) Sub Division of Kakdwip(I}
Division within Block-Sagar, Dist-South 24 Parganas

523674.00

15564.00

Total:

14492873.00

430462.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

14923335.00



